THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
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IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia,
Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the
Northern Marianna Islands, the American
Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Dayvis)
Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing

IN ADMIRALTY
H{}O
IN ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

CONSOLIDATED AFFIDIVANT
AND RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND/OR
DECLARATORY JUDGMENT
REMOVING KAMALA DEVI
HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HE
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN
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thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE
(*FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

VS.

FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,
(FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF

CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017,
THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE

- PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT),

TIM WALZ IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR
FOR Minnesota

DONALD TRUMP
INDIVIDUALLY,

James David "JD" Vance
individually and/or in his
official capacity as Senator
for the State of Ohio

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually
and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the
United States 2024,

and

Nicole Shanahan individual and/or
official capacity running mate for
Robert F. Kennedy Jr. FROM
THE 2024 ELECTIONS BALLOT
PURSUANT TO THE
RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT



ONE OR MORE MINN. STAT.
§ 204B.44(AND “50 STATES
LIKE STATUES” ) AND/OR
THE RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT

AND DECERTIFYING THE “50
STATES” 2024 ELECTIONS
BALLOTS

AND/OR DECLARING THE
2024 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTION NULL AND VOID



VS.

THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSSION

Sean J. Cooksey INDIVIDUALLY AND HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHAIRMAN OF
THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION (and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing
thru to present and/or Successor),

Ellen L. Weintraub INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE CHAIR
OF THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing
thru to present and/or Successor),

Shana M. Broussard INDIVIDUALLY IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS Commissioner of
the Federal Election Commission of the United States(and Predecessors from 1993 and
continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

Allen Dickerson INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHAIR for
Republican Federal Elections Commission(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to
present and/or Successor),

Dara Lindenbaum INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHAIR of
Federal Elections Commission(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or
Successor),

James E. Trey Trainor III individually and in his official capacity as Commissioner of the
Federal Elections Commission(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or
Successor),

Minyon Moore individually and in her official capacity as Chair of the 2024 Democratic
National Convention(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or
Successor),

Alex Hornbrook, individually and in his official capacity as Executive Director of the
Democratic National convention(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present
and/or Successor),

Michael Whatley individually and/or in his official Chairperson of the Republican National
Committee(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

Ron Kaufman individually and/or in his official capacity as General Chairman, Committee
On Arrangements(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),
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Wes Allen individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
B for the State of Alabama
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

State Capitol Building — Suite-105

600 Dexter Ave.
Montgomery, Alabama 36103,

Nancy Dahlstromin individually and/or her official capacity as Lieutenant

Governor for the State of Alaska
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

3 Floor State Capitol

550 West 7™ Ave
Suite 1700
Anchorage Alaska 99501,

Adrian Fontes individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary

of State of the State of Arizona

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),
State Capitol, Executive Tower

1700 West Washington Street
Seventh Floor
Phoenix, AR 85007-2808,

John Thurston individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of Arkansas
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

State Capitol, Suite 256
500 Woodland Ave.
Little Rock, AR 72201,

Shirley Weber individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of California
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

California Secretary of State
1500 11™ Street
Sacramento, CA 95814,



Jena Griswold individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Colorado
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)

Colorado Department of State
1700 Broadway, Suite 200
Denver, CO 80290,

Stephanie Thomas individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Connecticut(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present
and/or Successor)

State of Connecticut
30 Trinity Street
Hartford, CT 06106,

Jeffery W. Bullock individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Delaware(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or
Successor),

Townsend Building, 401 — Federal St.#4
Dover, Delaware 19901

Cord Byrd individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of Florida
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

Clinton Building
2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, Florida 32301,

Brad Raffensperger individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Georgia
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

214 State Capitol
Atlanta, Georgia 30334,

Sylvia Luke indivudally and/or in her official capacity as Lieutenant
Governor for the State of Hawaii
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

214 State Capitol
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813,



Phil McGrane individually and/or in his official capacity as
Secretary of State for the State of Idaho
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

700 West Jefferson Room E 205
Boise, Idaho, 83720-0080,

Alexi Giannoulias individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Illinois
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),
213 State Capitol
Springfield, Illinois, 62756,

Diego Morales individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary of State
for the State of Indiana
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

302 West Washington Street
Room E-111
Indianapolis, IN 46204,

Paul D. Pate individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of lowa
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

321 E. 12" Street
Des Moines, IA 50319,

Scott Schwab individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Kansas
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

Kansas Secretary of State Memorial Hall, 1* Floor
120 SW 10" Ave.
Topeka, KS 66612-159%4,

Michael Adams individually and/or in his official capacity
as Secretary of State for the State of Kentucky
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

Office of the Kentucky Secretary of State
700 Capitol Ave. Suite 152,
Frankfort, KY 40601
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Nancy Landry individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Louisiana
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

3851 Essen Lane
Baton Rouge, LA 70809,

Shenna Bellows individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Maine
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

148 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0101,

Susan Lee individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of Maryland
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),

16 Francis Street
Annapolis, Maryland 21401,

William Francis Galvin individually and/or in his official capacity as
Secretary of State for the State of Massachusetts

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor),
220 Morrissey Bldg.

Boston, MA 02125 ,

Jocelyn Benson individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of Michigan

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Michigan Department of State
Legal Services Administration
Richard H. Austin Building
430 W. Allegan, 4th Floor

Lansing, M1 48918,
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Steven Simons individually and/or in his official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of Minnesota

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Retirement Systems of Minnesota Building

60 Empire, Suite 100

St. Paul, MN 55103,

Michael D. Watson Jr. individually and/or in his official capacity as
Secretary of State for the State of Mississippi
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
401 High Street, Room 105
New Capitol Bldg.
Jackson, Mississippi 39202,

Jay Ashcroft in his official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of Missouri

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
600 West Main Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Christi Jacobsen individually and/or in her official capacity as
Secretary of State for the State of Montana
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
State Capitol Bldg.

600 West Main Street

Jefferson City, MO 65101

Bob Evnen individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of Nebraska

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
State Capitol

1445 K. Street, Suite 2300

Lincoln, NE 68508,

Cisco Aguilar individually and/or in her official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of Nevada

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Nevada State Capitol Bldg.
101 North Carson Street, Suite 3
Carson, City NV 89701,



David Scanlan individually and/or in his official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of New Hampshire

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
State House Annex, Room 317

25 Capitol Street, 3™ Floor

Concord, NH 03301,

Tahesha Way individually and/or in her official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of New Jersey

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
225 West State Street — 2™ Floor
Trenton, New Jersey 08625,

Maggie Toulouse individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of New Mexico

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
New Mexico Capitol Annex North

325 don Gaspar, Suite 300

Santa Fe, NM 87501,

Walter Mosley individually and/or in her official capacity as

Secretary of State for the State of New York

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave.

Albany, New York 10038,

Elaine F. Marshall individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of North Carolina

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
2 South Salisbury Street

Raleigh, NC 27601-2903.

Michael Howe individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of North Dakota

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
State of North Dakota

600 E. Boulevard, Ave. Department. 108

Bismarck, ND 58505-0500

Frank LaRose individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of Ohio

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
180 East Broad Street
16" Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215,
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Josh Cockroft individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Oklahoma
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
2300 N. Lincoln Boulevard
Suite 101
Oklahoma City, OK 73105,

LaVonne Griffin-Valade individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary
of State for the State of Oregon
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)

900 Court Street NE
Capitol Room 136
Salem, OR 97310-0722,

Al Schmidt individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of Pennsylvania

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
401 North Street Room 206

Harrisburg, PA 17120,

Gregg Amore individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary

of State for the State of Rhode Island

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Rhode Island House, 82 Smith Street #217

Providence, RI 02903,

Mark Hammond individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of State
for the South Carolina
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 525

Columbia South Carolina 29201,

Monae Johnson individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary of State
for the South Dakota
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Ave Ste 204

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070,



Tre Hargett individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary
of State for the Tennessee
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
312 Rosa L. Park Ave.
6" Floor, Snodgrass Tower
Nashville, Tenn. 37243-1102,

Jane Nelson individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of

State for the Texas

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Capitol Building
1100 Congress, Room 1E8
Austin, Texas 78701,

Deidre Henderson individually and/or in her official capacity as Lieutenant
Governor for the State of Utah

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
350 N State St Ste 220,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Sarah Copeland Hanzas individually and/or in her official capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of Vermont
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
128 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05633-1101,

Kelly Gee individually and/or in her official capacity as
Secretary of State for the State of Virginia
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
111 East Broad Street, 4™ Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219,

Steve Hobbs individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of State for
the State of Washington
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Legislative Building
416 Sid Snyder Ave SW
Olympia, WA 98501
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Mac Warner individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of State for
the State of West Virginia
(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
Bldg. 1, Suite 157-K

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0770,

Sarah Godlewski individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of State for the State of
Wisconsin

Office of the Secretary of State of Wisconsin

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)

B41 W. State Capitol

Madison, W1 53703

Chuck Gray individually and/or in his official capacity as Secretary of State for the State of
Wyoming

Office of the Secretary of State of Wisconsin

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)

Herschler Building East

122 West 25th Street

Suite 100

Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

Lauren C. Vaughan individually and/or in her oofficial capacity as Secretary of
State for the State of the District of Columbia

(and Predecessors from 1993 and continuing thru to present and/or Successor)
1350 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 419

Washington, DC 20004
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CONSOLIDATED AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND/OR
DECLARATORY JUDGMENT REMOVING KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE
OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT), TIM
WALZ IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR Minnesota, DONALD

TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY, James David "JD" Vance individually and/or in his

official capacity as Senator for the State of Ohio, Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually
and in his official capacity as Candidate for President of the United States 2024,

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024, Nicole Shanahan individual and/or official
capacity running mate for Robert F. Kennedy Jr. FROM THE 2024 ELECTIONS BALLOT
PURSUANT TO THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION ACT(AND FOR BEING EMPLOYED AND/OR ASSOCIATED WITH
A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION - “DOMESTIC ENEMIES”)

COMES NOW Sharon Bridgewater IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska,
Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North
Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico,
The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a
501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories
Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
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PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT, I being duly sworn disposes and says: Iam the
Plaintiff/Claimant in the above action, Iam a register voter in Washtenaw County or Calhoun
County Michigan, and have been injured(and the U.S.A. have been injured and damaged) and
damaged by by the above named individuals acts or omissions Kamala Harris, Donald Trump
and/or Robert Kennedy et and in the Interest of national security I have the right to
DECLARE the 2024 Presidential election campaign a fraud(a scheme to defraud the
American People)to decertify the 2024 U.S. Presidential Elections ballot and remove
K.Harris, Donald Trump et al from the 2024 U.S. it al from the General Elections ballots(and
retroativity).

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT INCORPORATE AND/OR RELIES ON INTERVENTION BY
RIGHT AND/O CONSOLIDATED COMPLAINT IN INTERVENTION AS FULLY SET
FORTH HEREIN

The above DEFENDANTS Secretar(ies) of State of “the 50 States,” are responsible for the
administration of elections in the State of Minnesota(and other 49 States) including the
November 8, 2016, general election. Specifically, the Secretary of State is charged with
accepting presidential candidate filings and reviewing their compliance with applicable legal
requirements, and certifying only those candidates to the county auditors of the state as to whom
all statutory requirements have been met. They are sued in their individual and/or her official

capacity.
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Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 204B.44, Petitioner SHARON BRIDGEWATER IN RE THE “50
STATES EX REL SHARN BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUITAM RELATOR PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT REMOVE KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE
OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT),

TIM WALZ IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR Minnesota

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY, James David "JD" Vance individually and/or

in his official capacity as Senator for the State of Ohio, Robert F. Kennedy Jr.

individually and in his official capacity as Candidate for President of the United States 2024,
and Nicole Shanahan individual and/or official capacity running mate for Robert F. Kennedy Jr.
FROM THE 2024 ELECTIONS BALLOT PURSUANT TO THE RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT ONE OR MORE MINN. STAT.
§ 204B.44(AND “50 STATES LIKE STATUES” ) AND/OR THE RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT AND DECERTIFYING THE

“50 STATES” 2024 ELECTIONS BALLOTS AND REMOVING
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KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT), TIM WALZ IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR Minnesota, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY,

James David "JD" Vance individually and/or in his official capacity as Senator
for the State of Ohio, Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually

and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024, AND Nicole Shanahan individual and/or

official capacity running mate for Robert F. Kennedy Jr. FROM THE 2024 U.S. PRESIDENT

GENERAL ELECTIONS BALLOT AS CANDIDATES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE

PRESIDENT AND/OR VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES RESPECTIVELY.

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT ALLEGE AS FOLLOWS:
On or about May 1, 2024 and continuing thru to on or about August 30, 2024, “50 or more
unknown persons and/or one or more of the above named individuals,” submitted a “Certificate
of Nomination” to the Secretary of State which purported to certify that, “[p]pursuant to Minn.
Stat. Ann. § 208.03[“AND THE 50 STATES LIKE STATUES”] the individuals listed on the
certification were “duly nominated and elected as Presidential Electors and Alternate Electors of
the Democratic Party of Minnesota [.]” LEGAL AND STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS TO
HOLD OFFICE AS THE PRESIDENT with accepting presidential candidate filings and
reviewing their compliance with applicable legal requirements, and certifying only those
candidates to the county auditors of the state as to whom all statutory requirements have been
met. They are sued in her official capacity. The Secretary of State accepted the certification and
agreed to list Kamala Harris, Donald Trump and/or Robert Kennedy and “their running mates”
on the ballot despite the fact that the certification was untrue; The DEFENDANTS FEDERAL
ELECTIONS COMISSIONS, and all of the above named individuals have specific duties and

responsibilities.
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IV. DEFENDANTS ERRORS

Presidential electors and alternates are chosen at the state general election held in the year
preceding the expiration of the President’s term in office. Minn. Stat. § 208.02. “When
presidential electors and alternates are to be voted for, a vote cast for the party candidates for
president and vice president shall be deemed a vote for that party’s electors and alternates as
filed with the secretary of state.” Minn. Stat. § 208.04(1). Prior to the election, the Secretary of
State is responsible for certifying to the county auditors of the state only those presidential and
vice presidential candidates who have been “duly nominated” under state law. Minn. Stat. §

208.04. [and/or the “50 States like statutes law”]. In turn, the county auditors are responsible for

putting the names of presidential and vice presidential candidates certified by the Secretary of
State on the ballot. Minnesota election law[and/or the “50 States like statues’], contains specific,
mandatory requirements for major political parties to nominate presidential electors and alternate
presidential electors: Presidential electors and alternates for the major political parties of this
state shall be nominated by delegate conventions called and held under the supervision of the
respective state central committees of the parties of this state. Minn. Stat. § 208.03 [and/or the
“50 States like statues™]. (emphasis added). This language is clear and unequivocal: Alternates
“shall” be nominated—not unilaterally by party leaders—but by “delegate conventions.” After
the convention, the chair of each major political party must then certify the names of the persons
nominated as presidential electors and alternates at the 507702.1 5 convention, as well as the
names of the party candidates for president and vice president, to the Secretary of State at least
71 days before the general election. Id. That means, for the 2024 election cycle, party chairs

were required to certify those names with the Secretary of State by a certain date. The
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Republican and/or State Democratic Party held its State Convention on or about July 15 — 18",
2024, which was called and held under the supervision of the State Republican Party Central

Committee.

On or about May 2024 and continuing thru or about August 2024 and continuing thru
present one or more Kamala Harris, Donald Trump, and/or Robert FE. Kennedy are individuals,
who is either a the Democratic, Republican and/or independent Presidential nominee for the
Presidency of the 2024 election year; and a natural person.

One or more of the above Defendants served as “high ranking” U.S. Public Officials from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present. At all times mentioned she was public official as defined in
18 USC section 201, and a State Actor acting under the color of State and/or Federal law. At all times
mentioned Kamala Harris, Donald Trump and/or Robert Kennedy is a citizen and/or resident of
Delaware and/or Virginia and/or Maryland and at all times herein mentioned has been a public
entity and an incorporated and/or duly authorized and existing as such in and under the laws of
the United States of America(is sovereign) United States Constitution, entered into a legally
binding agreement with the US Government to faithfully execute her duties as the United States
Secretary of State, to uphold the United States constitution and to defend and protect the “United
States and/or the people of the “United States.” Kamala Harris, Donald Trump and/or Robert
Kennedy et al has violated his/her duties and advocated to overthrow our constitutional form of
government, laundered money thru the Clinton foundation to known Terrorist Organization and

committed multiple overt acts to defraud the U.S.A.
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Do

The law of 5 USC 3331/! provides the text of the actual “Oath of Office” that members of
Congress are required to take before assuming Office. The law of 5 USC 3333/? requires
members of Congress to sign an Affidavit that they have taken the “Oath of Office” required by
5 USC 3331 and have not, or will not violate the “Oath of Office” during their Tenure of Office
as defined by the third art of the law, 5 USC 7311/ which explicitly makes it a federal criminal
offense(and a violation of “Oath of Office”) for anyone employed in the United States
Government(including members of Congress) to “advocate the overthrow of our constitutional

form of government.”/* The fourth Federal Law, 18 USC 1918/ provides penalties for violation

'/Employees of the United States Government including all members of Congress are required to take the
following “Oath” before assuming elected or appointed Office.

5 USC 3331: “An individual, shall take the following oath: “I, AB, do solemnly swear(or affirm) that I
will support and defend the Constitution of the United States against all enemies, foreign and domestic;
that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental
reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties of the office on
which [ am about to enter. So help me God.”

?/5 USC 3333: *“...an individual who accepts office or employment in the Government of the United
States...shall execute an affidavit within 60 days after accepting the office or employment that his
acceptance and holding of the office or employment does not or will not violate section 7311 of this title.
The affidavit is prima facie evidence that the acceptance and holding of office or employment by the
affiant does not or will not violate section 7311 of this title.”

3/ Federal law specifically prohibits any individual from accepting or holding any position(including
elected office) in the United States Government if they advocate the overthrow of our constitutional form
of Government.

5 USC 7311 (1): “An individual April not accept or hold a position in the Government of the
United States of the Government of the District of Columbia if he(1) advocates the overthrow of our
constitutional form of Government...... S

*Advocate: To speak in favor of or defend by argument. To support, vindicate, or recommend publicly.
Black’s Law Dictionary

> Federal criminal law is explicit and direct regarding a violation of “Oath of Office” by Federal Officials
which includes all members of Congress. The law requires the removal of the Office holder as well a
prison term or fine from the Offender.



of “Oath of Office” described in 5 USC 7311 which include: (1) removal from office and; (2)
confinement or a fine. The definition of “advocate” is further specified in Executive Order
10450/° which purposes of enforcement, supplements 5 USC 7311. One provision of Executive
Order 10450 specifies that it is a violation of 5 USC 7311 for any person taking the “Oath of
Office” to advocate “the alteration...of the form of government of the United States by
unconstitutional means.” Our form of government is defined by the Constitution of the United
States. It can only be “altered” by Constitutional Amendments. Thus, according (to Executive
Order 10450 and therefore 5 USC 7311) any acts taken by government Officials who have taken
the “Oath of Office” prescribed by 5 USC 3331 which alters the form of government other than
by Amendment, and/or who war against our constitution(treason)is a criminal violation of the 5
USC 7311.

All forfeit their right to hold office as the United States President and is disqualified
from holding any office under the United States, in addition to the above

THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION STATUE

18 USC 1918: “Whoever violates the provisions of section 731 of title 5 that an individual April not
accept or hold a position in the Government of the United States or the government of the District of
Columbia if he/she (1) advocates the overthrow of our constitutional form of government.”

Executive Order 10450 states (in part): “Whereas the interest of national security require that all
persons privileged to be employed in.....the Government shall be reliable, trustworthy, of good
conduct and character, and of complete and unswerving loyalty to the United States..it is

hereby
ordered as follows:

% In order to instruct investigating “a Federal Grand Jury and/or Special Prosecutor” to what is a violation
of “Oath of Office” under 5 USC 3331 and 5 USC 7311, Executive Orer 10450 was issued to serve as a
guideline from determining what actions constituted a criminal violation of the “Oath of Office” by
Federal Officials. The “Order” affirms the law of 5 USC 7311 that is a criminal violation under 18 USC
1918 for a member of the government, which includes members of Congress, to “advocate the overthrow
of our constitutional form of government.”
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in pertinent part states:

Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes

(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land;
and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges,
interests, claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests
in the United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture
under this section. Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a
person other than the defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of
forfeiture and thereafter shall be ordered forfeited to the United States,
(INCLUDED FORFEITURE OF PUBLIC OFFICE)

Pursuant to the Appointments Clause of the United States Constitution, it empowers

the President of the United States to nominate and, with the advice and consent (confirmation) of
the United States Senate, appoint public officials. Although the Senate must confirm certain
principal officers (including ambassadors, Cabinet secretaries, and federal judges. In order for
Biden and/or Trump to have the standing, and authority as President to nominate appoint “all”
including the Federal Elections Commissioners, et al , the must be a “legal, lawful, President,
and with standing” to appoint and nominate Federal Elections Commissioners et al. Joe Biden,
Harris and Trump et al have been “retroactively adjudicated guilty of Treason, Rebellion and
insurrection, Racketeering Conspiracy, Genocide, War Crimes et al and removed, ousted from
public office(via forfeiture of office, and/or impeachment). Biden and Trump are not a “legal,
lawful U.S. President with standing lacked the “authority and/or standing” to appoint and
nominate “any” employees including the Federal Elections Commissioners et al

all appointment

even further, all including but not limited to Federal Elections Commissioners, the “50 States™ secretary
of State, et al “employees” of the U.S.A. all are unlawfully employed by or associated with a
"Foreign Terrorist Group Racketeering Criminal enterprise" engaged in or the activities affected
and continues to affect, interstate or foreign commerce, and conducting or participating, directly
or indirectly, in the conduct of such enterprises affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity

All are ineligible and/or disqualified
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Article II, section 1, clause 2 provides that no Senator or Representative, or Person holding an
Office of Trust or Profit under the United States, and/or the 14th Amendment provides that State
officials who have engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the United States or given aid and
comfort to its enemies are disqualified. Trump, Biden, Harris et al all have been adjudicated
guilty of one or more insurrection, given aid and comfort to the enemy (Treason). All the above-
named Defendants retroactively impeached, offices forfeited, and all removed from public office
via a “COMMON LAW CLASS ACTION WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO AND/OR
IMPEACHMENT!” All are ineligible and/or disqualified

ALL U.S. SENATORS AND REPRESENTATIVE HAVE BEEN RETROACTIVELY
REMOVED AND/OR OUSTED FROM PUBLIC OFFICE, which means the 538 total electors,
including one for each U.S. senator and representative and three electors representing the District
of Columbia, are “not duly appointed,” and presidential candidates do not have votes to win the
White House via the winner of the Electoral College or via winner of the popular vote

KAMALA HARRIS, TRUMP AND KENNEDY ET AL IS “NOT DULY
NOMINATED AND/OR IS NOT QUALIFIED TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE
UNITED STATES PRESIDENT,” f.cl (o weas  fewsol ly jpeacha
(ko chivmeley) Pl ¢

IN PUBLIC INTEREST AND/OR NATIONAL SECURITY IN RE
THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR DECLARES AND/OR REMOVE HARRIS,
TRUMP AND KENNEDY NAME FROM THE GENERAL 2024 ELECTIONS BALLOT

In the interest of National Security, this admiralty and maritime court “retroactively
adjudicated” Joe Biden, Harris, Trump, Kennedy (from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to
August 8, 2008 and continuing thru to present) and others guilty of international crimes, and
guilty of Treason, seditious conspiracy, racketeering conspiracy, conspiracy to defraud the
U.S.A. in violation of 18 U.S. C. section 371 and all are not qualified to be United States

President.(all appointments of Joe Biden and Donald Trump including all federal elections
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commissioners, secretaries of state “lack due process “and/or Trump and Biden appointment
clause of the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui
Tam Relator) and all are removed from the “50 States” of 2024 Elections ballot. Harris,
Trump and/or Kennedy et al has no authority to appear on the year 2016 General Election
Ballots for “the 50 States.” All adjudicated guilty as charged for injecting millions with a
HIV “death jab” bioweapon of mass destruction (AKA the Cov-19 Vaccine) and other

heinous crimes and have been sentence for violation of the crime of:

1. CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY

7. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR
RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)

8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

10. CONSPIRACY TO

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

12. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

13. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

14. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS

15. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

16. CONSPIRACY TO

17. CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT

18. COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD

19. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS

20. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDEN

21. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS

22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

23. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

SRFEAS P DL
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24.
25;
26.

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32,
33.
34.
3.

36.
37
38.
39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS

CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

CONSPIRACY TO

CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM

TERRORISM (LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1(A)(D)

CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS
TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(v)

CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(2)

CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE
ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(@)(1)(A)V)

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

EXTORTION

BRIBERY

CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING

VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY



SUPPLIMENTAL CRIMINAL CHARGES U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIALS RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR JUDGMENT IN
CRIMINAL(CRIMES AGAINST THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1. TREASON

2. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND
INSURRECTION

SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY

VIOLATIONS OF OATH OF OFFICE
CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

S b L

In addition committed the crime of Advocating the overthrow of the Constitutional form of
Government (see 5 U.S.C. 3331, 5 U.S.C. 333, 18 U.S.C. 1918, an Executive Order No.
10450), a continues to commit this crime. This crime of advocating the overthrow of the
Constitutional form of Government was of the United States was committed when one or
more Trump, Harris, and/or Kennedy, having taken the “oath of Office” as San Francisco
California Attorney General(“and successive offices”), the President of United States of

America, Senator, etc., and

1. Trump, Harris, and/or Kennedy is in want of qualification to hold the Office as

the United States President., and is ineligible and is “NOT DULY NOMINATED.”

12. Accordingly, all the “50 secretaries of state,” the Federal Elections Commission, the
Democratic and/or Republican National Convention subsequent “certification™ that the process
used to select the alternate presidential electors complied with Minn. Stat. § 208.03 is objectively
untrue, and constitute a scheme to defraud the America people and Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater. Because of the above adjudication, sentence and ousting from public office by in
re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General “all 2024 Presidential
electors were not properly nominated, the Secretary of State had no authority to certify Kamala

Harris, Donald Trump and/or Robert Kennedy et al to the county auditors of the state, thereby
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causing their names to be placed on the general election 2024 ballot in Minnesota[and/or the “50

States”].

F q0g

WHEREFORE, IT IS DECREED, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED

L

o

THAT KAMALA HARRIS, TIM WALZ, DONALD TRUMP,
JD VANCE, KENNEDY AND/OR HIS RUNNING MATE”
2024 Presidential election ballot ARE DECERTIED and/or all
of the above named individuals are removed from appearing on
the ballot for the November 2024, general election as

candidates for President and Vice President, respectively(and

) ST LLb.n’Z'y/-u
retro-activity); \\él:/ 9% W‘t) M ""HE ’265 S;r‘ P

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ALL e
APPOINTMENTS OF 50 SECRETARY OF STATE, THE
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION ARE ONE OR
MORE RETROACTIVELY CONVICTED OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(AND OFFICES
RETROACTIVELY FORFEITED - IMPEACHED,
REMOVED, "OFFICES FORFEITED VIA THE
RACKETEERED IN IN WANT OF CONSTITUTONAL
QUALIFICATION, (BECAUSE ONE OR MORE ALL OF
BIDEN'S, TRUMP'S, NOMINATIONS, CONFIRMATIONS
ETC. ARE NULL AND VOID BECAUSE THEY LACKED
CONSITUTIONAL QUALIFICATIONS, OFFICE

RETROACTIVETY FORFEITED FOR RACKETEERING
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CONSPIRACY, CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A.
AND BEING EMPLOYEED AND/OR ASSOCIATING
WITH A INTERNATIONAL ADOPLF HILTER CRIMINAL
TERROR GROUP unlawfully person employed by or
associated with any enterprise engaged in, or the activities of
which affect, interstate or foreign commerce, to conduct or
participate, directly or indirectly, in the conduct of

such enterprise’s affairs through a pattern of racketeering
activity or collection of unlawful debt(see injuring and
damages to Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater busines,

person or property.

. IT IS FURTHER DECREED ORDERED AND

ADJUDGED THAT ALL U.S. PRESIDENTS
CANDIATES ARE DISQUALIFIED AND/OR
INELIGIBLE FROM CERTIFYING ELECTIONS
RESULTS, NOMINATING ONE OR MORE KAMALA
HARRIS, DONALD TRUMP AND ROBERT KENNEDY
AND PUTTING ONE OR MORE OF HARRIS, TRUMP,
KENNEDY ON THE 2024 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL
BALLOT. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED THAT THE 2024 PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ARE NULL, VOID, AND ALL ELECTIONS

RESULTS ARE DECERTIFIED!!



4. IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECLARED
THAT THE PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO AMEND THIS .~ -

5. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDED AND DECREED ¢

THATTHE: ~° CLAIMANTIS F4 rf podyud

Oi"w)uelief as the Court deems just and appropriate.
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 23R? day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

i

“THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT
25 vl
BEFORE ME THIS DAY OFy / »ﬁ’z’i//'.f-/ 2024
NOTARY PUBLIC

e Gt

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
L0 40

------

DANIELLE STRACHAN
Motary Public - State of Michigan
County of Wayne
My Commission Expires Mar 20, 2025

Acting in the County of ‘/ (4 ’ll' a4




